@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 29, 2020

Basil Bear

Bowie Resources, LLC (BRL)
P.O. Box 1488

Paonia, CO 81428

Re: Bowie No. 2 Mine, Permit C-1996-083,
Final Comments on the 2019 Annual Reclamation Report (ARR)

Dear Mr. Bear:

The Division received BRL’s 2019 ARR (dated 10 February 2020), and we received Jim Stover’s responses t0
our adequacy items (dated 25 June 2020 and 29 June 2020). | have no more comments regarding your 2019
ARR. It appears that Mr. Stover’s current ARR form is accurate.

Please call or e-mail me with any questions related to this review.

Thank you,

S D =

Robert D. 'Zubér, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist 11

Cc via email: Jim Stover, J.E. Stover & Associates, Inc.
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